PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

i . 15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
{00 P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us
DATE: February 13, 2024
TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Coordinator
FROM: Scott E. Nelson

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award Bid No 23-CG0217/AP
Project Name: Ridae Manor Road Paving Project SCOP 448504-1-54-01
Faculty/Kedrone/Tombstone/Top Rock/Umbrella Rock - SEGA

The attached bid(s) received from Goodwin Bros Construction, Inc for the above referenced project/solicitation is

submitted as recommendation for award.
ltems 1 through 6 below have been completed.

See attached for technical evaluation and reference checks. Total Contract Bid Price for this award is:
$970,345.09

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: M vyes Ono
If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder X YES O NO
If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

3. Request Next Bidder? I YESEINO
Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your
basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources

to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope.

5. Provide the funding information: Fund __1013  Dept _ 34602 Account __ 5616313

Recommendation Approved By: /ﬁk—% %@[5) Date: }'\\C\,\’&-Q

Department DlreGér/Manager

Enclosure(s)



